

ADRIAN DYER • BArch • ARB reg • DATD
Architecture & Design & Build

Adrian Dyer

BArch, ARB reg, DATD

Architect (ARB Reg Number 071251E)

Address	60 Young St. Delaware, Ontario, Canada, P.O. box 322		
Email	info@studiodyer.com	Phone	+1 (519) 860 5561 (Canada)

Biography

Adrian Dyer is a registered Architect with the ARB. Adrian graduated from Carleton School of Architecture (5 Year BArch) after completing an Architectural Technology Diploma from Fanshawe college in London, Ontario. Upon graduating from Carleton, Adrian relocated to London, England and completed his registration as an Architect. While in London, Adrian worked with, and for, several architectural practices including Levitt Bernstein, Alford Hall Monaghan & Morris, Collado Collins, and Foster & Partners. While at Levitt Bernstein, Adrian was the project Architect for the first phase of the Aylesbury Estate regeneration, which won “best new place to live” in 2013.

In 2014, Adrian moved back to London, Ontario, where he started Studiodyer, a design build studio, while also taking a professor position at Fanshawe College in the Architectural Technology Program. From 2016-2018, Adrian served as Chair of the Urban Design Peer Review Panel for the City of London.

Adrian holds the position of Chief Design Officer for Design for Happiness, a development company he co-founded in 2017. Their project “Unity Square” consists of townhomes, low rise apartments, retail space and a public square. Adrian collaborated with Architect and Author, Avi Friedman, in establishing the urban fabric of this upcoming development.

Education

2005 North London University (London, England)	RIBA part 3
2002 Carleton University (Ottawa, Canada)	BArch (with Distinction)
1996 Fanshawe College (London, Canada)	DATD (Diploma of Architectural Technology and Design)

Experience Record

2017 to present – Design For Happiness
Role - Chief Design Officer / Partner

Development Company

Project - Unity Square : This community is located in Komoka, Ontario and consists of townhomes, low rise apartments, office & retail space, as well as a new town centre serving Komoka and surrounding communities.

2014 to present – Studiodyer
Role - Director

Design and Build Company & BIM Consultancy

Studiodyer, design and build, has been in operation since 2014 and has been providing it's clients with insightful and creative designs since. All projects are carefully considered and built with the utmost attention to detail and quality. Studiodyer also provides Revit training and guidance for BIM / Revit implementation and office protocol and standards. Clients - Cornerstone Architects / Gray and Fick Engineers / MNE Engineering Inc.

Urban Design Peer Review Panel for the City of London

Adrian has acted as the chair for the Urban Design Peer Review Panel for the city of London, Ontario for 2016 & 2017.

2014 to present – Fanshawe College School of Technology
Role - Professor in Architectural Technology

Instructing students at various different levels of college education. Courses include BIM / Revit, Building Science, Urban Design, Sustainability, Ontario Building Code, and Design and Drafting

2011 to 2014– Collado Collins Architects
Role - Associate

Project - Highams Park - Blocks K1, G, & H (£30M)

Client - Spenshill & Islington Shoreditch Housing Association

A mixed tenure, high density housing scheme of 220 units including 9 units for families requiring wheelchair designed units in East London. This is part of larger development including a 60,000 ft² superstore, retail and offices.

Project - Horsham Town Centre (£40M)

Client – Private Developer

This project involves the large regeneration of central Horsham including its high street and the provision of a large retail park and social housing. The scheme has been designed to sensitively address Horsham's unique character.

2010 to 2011 – Allford Hall Monaghan Morris
Role - Senior Architect

Project - Ruskin Square (£100M)

Client – Stanhope

A mixed tenure, high density housing scheme, which is part of the regeneration of Croydon's town centre. AHMM worked in partnership with Foster + Partners who was responsible for the office and retail aspect of the scheme.

Project - Nine Elms/Embassy Gardens (£40M)

Client – Stanhope

A mixed tenure housing scheme, which forms part of the regeneration of the Battersea Power Station. This site was the first of a phased development and involved working with Feilden Clegg Bradley Studios & FLAQ architects (ARUP).

2005 to 2010 - Levitt Bernstein, London
Role - Project Architect

Project - Aylesbury Estate, South London, Site 1A Phase A, B, C, D/E (£50M)

Client – Southwark Council

Mixed tenure, high density housing scheme with an attached Resource Centre for the local community catering to disabled residents. This development has won the "Best New Place to Live" Award 2013

Project - Jewish Care Headquarters (£35M)

Client – Jewish Care

Jewish Care Headquarters included a new community centre, offices and residential facilities in North London. The development involved a very close design relationship with the local community including Holocaust survivors.

Previous Employment

Oct 03 – Nov 04	Grafik Architects, London, England – Project Leader/Designer
Sept 02 – Oct 03	Columbia Group Architects, London, England – Designer/Architectural Assistant
April 02 – Sept 02	Gilles Quarme and Associates, London, England – Architectural Assistant
April 99 – Sept 02	Robert Taylor Architects, Ottawa, Canada – Architectural Consultant
April 98 – Sept 98	Davies Construction, Toronto, Canada – On-site Architectural Consultant
May 97 – Sept 97	Hotson Bakker Architects, Toronto, Canada - Architectural Consultant

Work Samples • Design For Happiness

UNITY SQUARE
Mixed Use Development



Work Samples • Studiodyer

60 Young Street
Private Residence



Work Samples • Studiodyer

Cowley Street
Private Residence



Work Samples • **ColladoCollins**

Highams Park
Residential



Work Samples • ColladoCollins

Horsham
Residential & Retail



Work Samples • **AHMM**

Nine Elms - Embassy Gardens
Residential



Work Samples • AHMM

Croydon - Ruskin Square
Residential



Work Samples • Levitt Bernstein ■

Aylesbury Estate (Best New Place to Live Award 2013)
Residential & Resource Centre



Work Samples • Levitt Bernstein ■

Bermondsey Spa Phase 2
Residential & Light Medical



Work Samples • Levitt Bernstein ■

Golders Green Jewish Care Centre
Residential, Light Medical, & Community Uses

